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BY EMAIL
March 27, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Registrar:

Re: Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff
Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG) Application relating to Market
Renewal Program and Disposition of Deferral and Variance Accounts
Technical Conference

Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2023-0336

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1, dated February 22, 2024, OEB staff is
writing to advise that we do not intend to ask the applicant any questions at the
Technical Conference scheduled to begin on April 4, 2024.

Yours truly,
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Date: 2024.03.27
u 13:18:14 -04'00'
Muhammad Yunus
Advisor, Generation and Transmission

C: Matthew Kirk, OPG
Peter Cuff, OPG
Charles Keizer, Torys LLP
Intervenors in EB-2023-0336
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